
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Kelsey, John M. (Fed)
Cc: Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Next week"s meeting
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 10:02:43 AM

I think it will work. I have a NIST phone. We can get together in the dorm lounge.
 
Lily
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed) <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>; Kelsey, John M. (Fed)
<john.kelsey@nist.gov>
Cc: Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Bassham,
Lawrence E (Fed) <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Subject: Next week's meeting
 
Okay – so I forgot about Crypto when scheduling next week’s meeting.  Lily, Ray, John, and Jacob will
be at Crypto.  Larry and I will be at NIST.  I don’t want to wait until after CRYPTO, as we need to give
ourselves enough time, so I’d still like to meet next week on Tuesday, and we can do a conference
call, or a google hangout.  Looking at Crypto’s schedule, breakfast is from 7:30-9am, and then talks
start.
 
Ray says 7am is fine for him, but I worry that is too early?  John/Jacob is 7am okay, or would a
slightly later time in the morning be better?  Let me know.  Thanks,
 
Dustin
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